Public Document Pack

Oldham
Council

LICENSING PANEL
Regulatory Committee
Agenda

Date Tuesday 17 June 2025

Time 9.30 am

Venue Lees Suite, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL

Notes 1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires advice on any

Item No

item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Alex Bougatef or
Constitutional Services at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this agenda is Constitutional Services email
Constitutional.Services@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any Member of the public wishing to ask a
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
guestion is submitted to the contact officer by 12 noon on Thursday, 12 June
2025.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may record
/ film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the press
are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a meeting
and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional Services Officer
who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’'s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

Please also note the Public attendance Protocol on the Council’s Website

https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending council meetings

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING PANEL
Councillors Bishop, Cosgrove and S. Hussain


mailto:Constitutional.Services@oldham.gov.uk
https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending_council_meetings

Oldham

Council

Election of Chair

The Panel is asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.
Apologies For Absence

Urgent Business

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair

Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Order or Proceedings (Pages 3 - 6)
Greene's Bistro and Parlour (Pages 7 - 72)

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation
of a premises licence in respect of Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade Road,
Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6BA which, due to representations being received, has
been referred to this Panel for determination.

Go Local Express (Pages 73 - 246)

The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of
a premises licence in respect of Go Local Express, 105 Vulcan Street, Oldham
OL1 4LQ which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this
Panel for determination



Agenda Iltem 6

OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

The procedure outlined below, which was enclosed with the notice of hearing sent to each
party, and a copy of which is before you today, will be followed.

Documentary evidence may be relied upon and considered by the Panel if it has been
served on the Licensing Authority prior to the hearing, or if all parties consent it can be
produced on the day of the hearing.

Any person wishing to call a witness to speak at the hearing must have applied in writing for
permission from the Licensing Authority at least 2 working days before the hearing and must
also have provided the name of the witness and a brief description of the points on which
that person may be able to assist the authority in relation to their application, representations
or notice. Any application to call a withess where the party has not given 2 working days’
notice will be considered by the Panel at the beginning of the hearing and permission will not
be unreasonably withheld.

Each party will have the same amount of time in which to address the Panel, each party will
have up to 60 minutes to address the authority and give any further information (which must
be relevant to that party’s or another party’s application or representation). Where any party
considers this time to be insufficient then, a request in writing may be made to the
Constitutional Services Officer for an extension of time at least two working days before the
hearing; however this will not automatically be granted, and will be at the discretion of the
Panel.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing, however, if
this occurs that person will be entitled to submit in writing any information they would have
been entitled to give orally.

The Authority will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and intelligible form and
keep it for 6 years from the date of determination or disposal of any Appeal.

Members are advised that they are making decisions in a quasi-judicial manner. As such,
they have a duty to view all evidence presented before them impartially. Members must
disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant to the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Panel is not bound by the formal rules of evidence. Nevertheless,
Members must carry out their duty placing what weight they feel is appropriate given the
nature of the evidence and the manner in which it was obtained, and communicated.

Page 3



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS
INTRODUCTION

The Chair will welcome those present and outline the procedure to be followed (as set out
below) and the Clerk will record those present. The Clerk will remind everyone that each
party will have up to 60 minutes to address the Panel and give any further information.

APPLICATION
The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the application.

The applicant and/or their representative to address the Panel, present additional
information in support of the application (where consent to do so has been granted) and call
any witnesses (subject to having given the required prior notice or having received
permission at the beginning of the hearing). The Applicant and any witnesses may be
questioned by Members of the Panel.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the applicant and his witnesses,
but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

REPRESENTATIONS

The Party making the representation and/or their representative to address the members of
the Panel, providing any additional information in support of their representation (where
consent to do so has been granted) and call any witnesses (subject to having given the
required prior notice or having received permission at the beginning of the hearing). The
party and any witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Panel.

In the event that a number of members of the public are present at the meeting who intend
to make a representation in relation to the application as interested parties then the Chair
has discretion to ask that they appoint a nominated spokesperson to present their
representations.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the party making representations
and his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

These representations will be taken in the following order: -
e Police Representation (unless they are the applicant)
e Licensing Authority
e Environmental Health Representation
e Other Responsible Authorities Representation

o Public Representation (Interested Parties)

CLOSING STATEMENTS

The party making the representation may summarise their representation and make a
closing statement.

The holder of the premises licence may summarise their representation and make a closing
statement.

Page 4



The Applicant may summarise the application and make a closing statement.

SUMMARY The Chair to summarise who has made representations.
DETERMINATION

The Panel Members will leave the hearing to consider their decision in private. The panels
may request the services of a legal representative and Constitutional Services Officer.

The Chair of the Panel will announce the determination of the application and the reasons
for that determination, and it will then be confirmed in writing within 5 working days of the
hearing.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel
Licensing Act 2003

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence

Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade Road, Uppermill, Oldham OL3
6BA

Report of: Executive Member — Housing & Licensing
Officer Contact: Elise Brophy

Date of Hearing: Tuesday 17" June 2025 at 9:30 am

Reason for Hearing:

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation of a
premises licence in respect of Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade Road, Uppermill, Oldham
OL3 6BA which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

Recommendations:
Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

Page 1|6

Page 7



Licensing Panel — Tuesday 17" June 2025 at 9:30 am
Oldham

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for Greene’s Bistro™ ~J /| ci)
and Parlour, Wade Road, Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6BA

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation of a
premises licence in respect of Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade Road, Uppermill, Oldham
OL3 6BA which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

2. Recommendations:

2.1 Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

3. The Application

3.1 On the 8™ April 2025, the applicant Grandpa Greene’s Uppermill Ltd., applied for
variation of a premises licence in respect of the premises Greene’s Bistro and Parlour, Wade
Road, Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6BA.

The last date for representations in relation to this application was 6™ May 2025.

3.2 Details of the proposed variations are as follows:

Activity Current Hours Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol Licensable Hours Licensable Hours
For consumption Monday to Sunday Monday to Wednesday 11am to 7pm
ON the premises
1lamto 7pm Thursday to Sunday 9am to 9:30pm
Opening Hours Opening Hours
Monday to Wednesday Monday to Wednesday 9am to 7pm
9am to 7pm

Thursday to Sunday 9am to 10pm
Thursday to Sunday 9am
to 9:30pm

3.5 A copy of the application is attached in Appendix 14.1.

3.6 A location map is attached in Appendix 14.2.

4, Representations

4.1 Following the submission and advertisement of the application representations were

received. These can be found in Appendix 14.3 to 14.7 to the report.
Page 2|6

Page 8



5. Licensing Policy

Oldham
5.1 Members considering this application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing Poliéyouncil
Statement. Attention should be drawn to page 7, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and page
11, Public Safety, and page 13, Prevention of Public Nuisance and page 15, Protection of
Children from Harm.

5.2 In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’ the following paragraph(s) provide:-

8.2 When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should initially identify any particular
issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities), which are likely to
adversely affect the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Such steps as are required to
deal with these identified issues should be included within the applicants operating schedule.

8.3 If relevant representations are received, the Authority may impose conditions to prevent
nuisance, noise, disturbance, light pollution, noxious smells, vermin and pest infestations and
accumulations of rubbish and litter.

8.8 Conditions may include restrictions on the times when music or other licensable activities
may take place and may include technical restrictions on sound levels at the premises.
Conditions may be imposed requiring licensees to display signs at all exits of premises
reminding customers to leave premises quietly and to respect the rights of nearby residents.

5.2 A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy Statement will be available at the hearing.
6. Secretary of State’s Guidance

6.1 Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State, under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (February 2025).

6.2 Chapter 2 of the guidelines deals with the Licensing Objectives and potential measures
licence holders and the licensing authority should consider so they are not being undermined.

In relation to ‘Crime & Disorder’ the following paragraph(s) provide:

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and
disorder...For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder
may take place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both
inside and immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder,
nuisance, anti-social behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders
may wish to have cameras on their premises for the prevention of crime
directed against the business itself, its staff, or its customers. But any condition
may require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the
precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are
properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the
condition.

In relation to ‘Public Safety’, the following paragraph provide:-

2.16 Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their
premises. Measures that may assist include:

Page 3|6

Page 9



e Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can provide sa
transportation home; and Oldham
) o ) ) ) . Council
¢ Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to and
from the premises and in car parks.

In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.25 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live
music between 11pm and 8am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.27 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises and to respect the rights
of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

In relation to ‘Protecting of children from harm’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.28 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological, and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.32 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when

preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

6.3 A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing.

7. Options/ Alternatives

7.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps available to Members are:

a. Grant the application as applied for
b. Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,

days, conditions, or activities
c. Reject the application

Page 4|6

Page 10



7.2 Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If none
the steps are appropriate and proportionate, no action should be taken. Oldham

- . . Council
7.3 Findings on any issues of face should be on the balance of probability.

7.4 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of national
guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for any departure.

7.5 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

8. Consultation

8.1 Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all responsible bodies and
notice has been given to allow for any representations from interested parties.

9. Legal Services Comments

9.1 In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing
policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or any other person
who made relevant representations in relation to the application have a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

10. Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

10.1 Contained within the body of the report.

11. Equality, Community Cohesion & Crime Implications
11.1 The Councils Statement of Licensing Policy considers these matters. All decisions made
by the Licensing Panel must have regard to this policy and national guidance.

12. Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

12.1 No

13. Background Papers

13.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance
with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972. It does not include
documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by the Act:

File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: Elise Brophy

14. Appendices

Appendix 14.1 Application & Plan
Page 5|6

Page 11



Appendix 14.2 Location Map ‘

Appendix 14.3 to 14.7 Representations Oldham
Council

Page 6|6

Page 12



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Greene’s Bistro and Parlour

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number PA2252

Part 1 — Premises Details

Wade Road
Uppermill

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Greene’s Bistro and Parlour

Post town Oldham

Postcode OL3 6BA

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | 5,500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

D 9,0,0,0,0,0,0.0,0,0.9,0.0,0,0.0,0.0,0,0.0,¢

E-mail address (optional)

XXXXXXXXXXXXX XXX XXXXXX

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

) 9,0,0,0,0,0,0.0,0,¢.9,0.0,0,0.0,0¢

Post town Oldham

Postcode XXXXXXXXXXX

Part 3 - Variation

Page 13




Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? xYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDDI IMI\IA | IYYIY\T |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes [1No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol on Thursdays to Sundays from 09:00 to 21:30 and to
extend the Opening Hours Thursdays to Sundays until 22:00 to allow for a 30 mins period of
eating-up, drinking-up and dispersal.

Additional Conditions have been set out in Section M.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 14



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) a_nthir_lg of a sir_nil_ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 15



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 18




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 21



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8) L

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




H

(9)

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 23




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 8) L
Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 24




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises X

timings (please read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the [

premises

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon | 11.00 | 19:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)

Tue | 11.00 | 19:00

Wed | 11.00 | 19:00

Thur | 09:00 | 21:30 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 109:00 |21:30

Sat | 09:00 |21:30

Sun 1 09:00 | 21:30

K

N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 25




Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish
Mon | 09:00 | 19:00
Tue | 09:00 | 19:00
Wed | 09:00 | 19:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 09:00 | 22:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 09:00 | 22:00
Sat 09:00 | 22:00
Sun | 09:00 | 22:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Conditions to be replaced by those set out in Section M of the application.

Page 26




Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 27



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

¢ No glassware or alcohol will be permitted outside of the premises.
¢ A Notice will be displayed at the entrance to the premises confirming that
no alcoholic drinks are to be taken outside of the premises.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

e The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All
key areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points
will be covered.. The CCTV cameras shall continually record while the
premises are open to the public and recordings shall be kept available and
unedited for a minimum of 30 days with date and time stamping.

o The system will be maintained by a suitably qualified engineer and records
of this maintenance will be retained.

e Anincident log (which may electronically recorded) shall be kept at the
premises for at least six months, and made available on request to the
Police or an Authorised Officer of the Licensing Authority, which will record
the following incidents including pertinent details:

-all alleged crimes reported to the venue or by the venue to the police
- all ejections of patrons

- any incidents of disorder

-any faults in the CCTV system

- any refusal of the sale of alcohol

o All staff shall be trained in recognising signs of drunkenness, how to refuse
service, the premises’ duty of care, maintaining a refusals log, prevention
of underage sales and the conditions in force under the Premises Licence.

¢ Documented records of training shall be kept for each member of staff.

e Alog (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept detailing refused
sales.

c¢) Public safety

o All firefighting equipment is inspected and serviced in line with the
appropriate British Standard.

e An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials
will be available on the premises, and records will be maintained in relation
to the supply of any first aid treatment.

Page 28



d) The prevention of public nuisance

No noise shall emanate from the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.
Notices shall be prominently displayed requesting that patrons respect the
needs of local residents when leaving the area.

Regular checks will be made to ensure that no noise or lighting constitutes
a nuisance to the nearest sensitive properties.

The premises will adopt the Dispersal Policy as attached.

A designated smoking area will be adopted after 17:00 daily to the ice
cream serving hatch side of the premises to ensure that smokers are not
congregating close to residents.

Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed in any area used
for smoking requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents
and use the area quietly.

There shall be no noise or odours caused by the kitchen extraction
equipment that gives rise to a nuisance.

No bottle / rubbish bins will be emptied between 21:00 and 08:00.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no
earlier than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

e) The protection of children from harm

The Challenge 25 Scheme will be operated to ensure that any person who
appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that
he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age shall only comprise a
passport, photo card driving licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or similar
document, an HM Forces warrant card or a card bearing the PASS
hologram.

The premises shall display prominent signage indicating that the
Challenge 25 Scheme is in operation.

A Refusals Record must be kept at the premises which details all refusals
to sell alcohol. This record must include the date and time of the incident,
a description of the customer, the name of the staff member who refused
the sale and the reason the sale was refused. All entries must be made
within 24 hours of the refusal. The record must be available for inspection
by an officer of a Responsible Authority.

In addition to any other training, the premises licence holder shall ensure
that all staff are trained to prevent underage sales, are aware of and
prevent proxy sales, maintain the refusals and incident logs and monitor
staff to ensure their training is put into practice.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
e | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been X

made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable.

Page 29




e | understand that I must now advertise my application. X
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X

® | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected. X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature ndependent Licensing Services
Date 8™ April 2025
Capacity Authorised Agents for the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Independent Licensing Service

XXOOKKHKXXXKXXXXXIXKKXXXXXKKX

Post town ‘ Bolton Post code ‘ XXXXXXXXXXX

Telephone number (if any) ‘ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
XXXXXKKHXXXXXXXXXXXXKKX

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to

Page 30



mailto:Indyservices147@gmail.com

make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

2.

3.

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,

Page 31



10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



G¢ obed

2 Wade Row

AR

i\ o \
S
AR NN AT N

WADE ROAD & HOPKINSON CLOSE



¥

7 M
I

~

= y
hac -

Page 36

WADE ROAD






g¢c abed




R
M

T. MARY'S GATE

S



0t abed

ST. MARY’'S GATE



T obed

Be You Styling

Golden Dragon
/ cmneu‘rakuwy

Blush Boutiq
Bvidg_!_shop

20-20
I
Uppennjll'ubta\




This page is intentionally left blank



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

+ relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on}

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

e The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 43



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name MQ Sﬁ\ orGs
LAY

P@@W

Premises Name ,{L

Premises Address wade Row | U/PPWIQQ OL2 AN

Type of Application .
Vatathon ci e Premisen Licoaso

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) B

Full Name
Mo

Telephone B)

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Cther) JJ\ S
Full Name i
Mo \reduue Curmsghell
Telephone
Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

z‘:ﬂkﬁggepissrcode) b, SE. M‘“ﬂs QOtG.' { UWM;{’,Q OLZ6AT

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Q_:bl Jﬁv\t

Page 44



Section 4 — Representation Details

v~ | | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Please state the reasans you believe grannng the application will underm:ée this pbjective

tsb& Ly side_c
@rvvaclmi ; ;Q,. tA oot

Publlc Sfety
Please state the reasons you believe grant::a mhcaﬂon will undermine this ob;ect:ve

i d e S ey
anl Ve~ The_presaises 15 A q F

QM% w Ha Czpu‘
The Preventidn of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this Ebjectrve

Te puwnises 15 saprowndad l:éa L@/D\Mu‘om.-

@«mmsew\gc&weﬂy el perc red gmk%»d

Protection of Children from
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this ﬁbjecnve

mm Jue,lm,ﬂ bp, Pu.L wooa $£‘ujijt\m

nowo el hare apm\w uAs L ( M > cw\a,Qcaeao—g

{
12 CAQ e iaa

Section 5 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

° Cause @L&AWL&‘K) Wam D\ﬂ s Ha notse

Cadonan ow%ﬂflﬂ SW\D Ay f.cprmliiwn , 0'«01 “"j

p,amsw cavs collochan cwulobo R {ﬂlcmf—w\fMQS
M&m e SMI%ﬂ”&L 0z ke ok 55 1o

: sk

Page 45




Section 6 - Signature

Date: ;;L‘M QDZ§

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 46




The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

¢ relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

o be made by an interested party or responsible authority

¢ not have been withdrawn

¢ not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

e The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

e Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

e The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

e The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 47


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Grandpa Greene’s Uppermill LTD

Premises Name

Greene’s Bistro and Parlour

Premises Address

Wade Row, Uppermill, Oldham

Type of Application

Variation Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title Mr
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)
Full Name Ryan Smith

Telephone

.9,0.9,0,0.0,0,0,0.9,0.0,0.0.0.9.0,0.0,0¢

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

XXXXXXXXXXXXKXXKXXXXX

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Wade Row House, Wade Row Top, Uppermill. OL3 6AY.

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of representation:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 48




Section 4 — Representation Details

X | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7' February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1lam. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

I don’t agree with having extended hours of alcohol consumption within a park is
morally acceptable. It is not within the Authorities power to police people who have
consumed alcohol from entering a park, however promoting and supporting such is
a different proposition. No other park in the entire Borough has alicensed premises
within it for obvious reasons.

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The planning application planning and heritage statement claimed — “The café will
continue to operate daytime only (9am to 7pm) and as such the amenity of the
neighbouring properties will be protected” however numerous attempts have been
made to vary the business model to include alcohol sales from the start of the
business operating. By referencing ‘neighbouring properties will be protected’ at
planning stage the applicant recognises that longer opening hours can cause
potential harm. The neighbouring properties are occupied by families and elderly
residents, one such block being only meters (15) from the premises and the bin
store ( noisy especially when bottles are being emptied). Despite this an application
for an alcohol license was granted, along with numerous special event licenses
since the business began operating.

What has to be recognised is that the business was marketed as an ice cream
parlour/café. It is now a fully fledged restaurant with an ancillary ice cream take
away facility — all of which is located on a public and protected by way of a trustee
arrangement, park. A park that attracts large numbers of children.

Given the application looks to increase the hours of operation there is an increased
potential risk of people who have consumed alcohol, in a thriving village with
numerous licensed premises, having to use the park (the only central part of the

Page 49




village where the nighttime economy does not directly impact) to make their way to
and from the premises.

The application must be seen in a context of the planning conditions —there are
regular and consistent breaches of the original statements — deliveries do not
always take place before 9am, they regularly block the roads and access to a single
access row of homes, customers and staff regularly park on restricted areas (yellow
lines) and block drives. The much-touted Access, Parking and Deliveries
Management Plan has never been adhered to — it is a regular occurrence that
deliveries park on double yellows, drag crates across Wade Row in and around 7am
(this morning before 7am) and wake up residents rather than use the gates — guess
this would take too much time for the drivers — extract from the plan below —

“The proposal will not add to the existing situation as all deliveries to the proposed
café will take place from within the park itself. Informal agreement has been
reached with the Council to allow delivery access only to the café through the park
gates on Wade Row. Grandpa Greene’s will be given a set of keys to lock and
unlock the park gates. This access will only used between the hours of 8am and
9am each day of the week when there is low use of the park. A system of
marshalling will be put in place by Grandpa Greene’s which will result in two
members of staff managing deliveries vehicles entering and leaving the café and to
warn people about the presence of a delivery vehicle”

When this has been raised with council officers, there has never been an attempt to
address it. A further extract below has also never been adhered to —

“The Traffic Team is concerned that vehicles will park at the entrance to the park
whilst waiting for takeaway coffee. Whilst this could happen there are enforceable
double yellow lines across the park entrance which will deters illegal parking and
as such a bollard is not considered to be needed on this occasion”. The number of
tickets issued to deter this from happening is minimal —indeed this is a regular
activity from the business staff themselves.

By increasing the hours of operation to sell alcohol, therefore becoming more of a
night time economy premises there is an increased risk of taxi’s and or people
being picked up and dropped off later into the evening. All for an ‘ice cream parlour’
on a children’s park.

Numerous residents have reported to both elected members and council officers
with little impact.

There seems to be a regular pattern of continuous applications to vary the original
business plans — hours of operation, extraction fan changes at point of build,
alcohol sales and exterior seating and decking — all of which attracts little or no
consultation with local residents — residents who are constantly asked to ‘see how
it goes’.

Again, the business was touted as follows (extract from the businesses own
neighbourhood responses report). There has been a continuous attempt to move
away from this with little or no regard to how it may impact the locality.

“The café will be open to members of the public between 9am until 7pm each day of
the week. Staff will arrive and start preparing food from 8am. Most days the café will
close about 5pm, but during the summer days the opening hours will be extended
to 7pm. In a district centre location the proposed hours are comparable to other

Page 50




similar uses. A suitably worded planning condition that restricts hours of use would
meet the planning tests”

It feels as though it is only a matter of time until further applications are submitted
to extend the hours to 11/12pm.

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The premises is located, with a direct view into such, in a public park and a
children’s play area. Why do we need to have an increased number of hours for
children to observe alcohol consumption by adults. No other premises can be
sighted form the park where adults can be seen consuming alcohol other than this
‘ice cream parlour’. This includes the play area, the grassed area where significant
numbers of children play sports, especially in the summer months when the nights
are lighter and the much loved stepping stones over the River Tame. If adults chose
to take their children to a location where alcohol consumption can be seen by
children that is their choice — this removes that choice.

Numerous people purchased homes in and around this site — | strongly suspect
that if they were given the choice now overlooking a licensed premises they would
not do so — myself included. Alcohol sales were never mentioned at the point of
planning, so were not considered as part of any detrimental harm and if it would be
outweighed, the venue already has a license and the application does not clearly
state why the additional hours are required or needed — it can only therefore be
assumed that there is simply no need to increase the licenses hours over and
above a commercial gain - using the leverage of supplying a single toilet (which
again will have to be open for any additional hours)

Section 5 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

The applicant should continue to engage local residents, however this occurs
sporadically as and when the message is more of a palatable one —i.e. private use
of the venue outside of core licensed hours. There was no prior notification of this
application other than the statutory notices. Although this is all that is required, |
would suggest that earlier and constructive dialogue would result in a reduction in
concerns and associated objections. This is the second application recently that
contradicts the original plans that residents were given no prior notification of.

Section 6 — Signature

Page 51




Sign: Ryan-james Smith.

Date: 09/04/2025

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
licensing@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing licensing@oldham.gov.uk

Page 52


mailto:licensing@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@oldham.gov.uk

(o)
The Licensing Act 2003 “
Interested Party Representation Form

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must;

e relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

« be made by an interested party or responsible authority

= not have been withdrawn

* not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are iflegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act stales that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

e Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access lo premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https.//www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 53



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

My R, Scworc S

Premises Name

Grerps  Periocur

Premises Address

kDG GEORGE  QLAYING  F1EwS
UPPER L

Type of Application

1 OO

\SF\Q\P\I‘\m Ok UENING TImES AND  ACOweL
C e ]

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
{Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

MR . STRNE € MRS MARILYN  WENDERS el

Full Name

Telepﬁone

Ex B e CTUe

pomm — S
Email Address
(we will use this to correspond \sonE
with you unless you notify us
otherwise) S - |
Full Address Fuont 1O
(Including postcode) MO P (SO rose

Cisenrmul, 0 (ADS £BG

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

"Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mi/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 54



Section 4 — Representation Details

/| 1 object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 I could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
Wikl  ERcoveaGe \LWolvTeRING OF  JOOWS RN USERS OF
CREENS 0ARLOyr PN) OTHER BEHKAIOUR WICH We NMRSADYN/
WAVE :3:5) UECNESS |, PRTLEoC AL BEMAVIOUE. /).Ewo ANy Se=va
(AXS VIR ou /EDRUG‘ JGE / VAT ey D\‘-\T’lof\[

Public Safety

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

We ARE  ACEMY/ WLITREES NG TWS ANy & XTIPANG TR &7
OFERWE  TiMES ol Alaw  ~Thls o \MCRERSE  BuwsHER

T TWHE NIEHT  LoTie WORenSED ALCoHA. AURILORBILITY WO

B ™meTor  lmphAct onN ARKE ySERS  ANTD  PES ODENTS. \F 14 DRewDY

The Prevention of Public Nuisance \wTimipaTingg IO WRUe TRHROUGH U  PERie X

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
be ped MAReMOY SOBSect o DRefpiuvl ordGoite NotSe

FRow ™ ©QREMSES 24 Swen@ung [ SHevTing [ Dosrs opexxwd

PD  Clasing J PwrulT Sweus [TBie T Door. BEine LEFT oben
B ML URINATING/ BING RENG  OveneEd  PRD Guesey

Protection of Children from Harm SE<vnL WS BaunOiovs N (b e

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
b ARE AWERDY  LuTNESSINE  SHEUTHS  Cotl GREGAT, G

R JcAUNG / 260D \DNRGURE 2 BenAnuouR  TRagn  COose MmET

520 \cofou

| DoRIN &

ARO NP -me—/ PReMSES  AND  ERGRG NG I VRWG ose

oF  Greenet AnD YooTHS [Sexopl eSS g LEwod

Bevpaviopr . WS & ST A PvBuic  Preic Pmp MICDRenw
Soud o Be  gaPosen X0 —TWl S, TWE Lop@R. AU@Ha (S

Section 5 — Suggestions SteveD [Tt Ghenien —THE  ocComew cé OF T

VS

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted S<RaN 1o

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

D €7

X ohwwsmigg Wwwen USERS  AWD  Youtws  ARE  ocreruoc
0N e  Pa _THROUGH THE  PARK  EBVER UMeEw \T S

Davivouy. T wl?&gegés Bverl WoelSE For us ekl & O THC



Section 6 ~ Signature

Sign: //ﬂvgé_ Moglens -

Date: o L R o

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application wili be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant :nformation.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations@oldham.gov.uk  VERY | MPoRTmwT ! CGREENES CorniNUE —TD
Beshe A0D MAveE  Beowen ExASTingG PuAMIMNI NI
TIME LIMITS (snptions . Do Yoo Realy Tailke OPewddve WONGOER
Hougs Witk Do ANYTHING BUT AlLow —twe ComdTin v ALY
All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper. v TS For. \oRGr WoOLRS TO THe DeTR.imew T

0F Poaew uszecers AaY FAmiOES 2
If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Nakes - ,
Ou ewo (o €ld) aslooks Ye gab ad Geams
Qre»e&ﬁ S% frome 0‘,,.% w  baldony wnndeans deo
bk e Mlj’o/ bdau‘\'au Q.»A SMQ,QM ~ e o -~y WJ

t;)‘ (regne’s bo  dolen ofbe & am ca.ﬂ@u—j
\e {-w maccemd)o \anxtd\m.b N » Mﬁ;j

o€ (reewn 9\n .;\,.fa;q‘g

e odub ,“‘%la, au, S«n Gieoabwe  Crides , \ offe
reed e Lotk as | calr  wmare k= ke . T lawe Lest
Cowld ol e  rwske of hawa Vaioonad  Discbibly  [Tey
ool \,uoxﬂrg o+ Grezrah . A Cdbs . b e exbacle Y

Whet b Guleld < henor Gee DS SN

b oealed 5 % i ien ‘ uehcﬂa/) e
\nfw-\j allaved ‘o blo }z Yo \::;mud; s : h
gQ"’e‘CJ b c’-bJ‘L NN ()Jacn& (lauu W J P"'U;'ﬂc (\0\‘&‘; \
“;:cll fo bo u>k\; wers of Gezngy  ond  Cmme losas M
M \bkc:c)n.;g Yre a@2nn  and \giles Walds\-  w 'S
heers  a.d Shott, LAWY : e Becc e ekt b:j

mmcm apeanq  lnows - Page 56



R POLITE NOTICE
: NO PARKING
PLEASE LEAVE




e
Ill'

')ﬁ n?&it-m;







This page is intentionally left blank



(o

The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitied to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
cbjectives

* be made by an interested party or responsible authority

» not have been withdrawn

» not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious' or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious' if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

s The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

o The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations refevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https.//www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 61

3
2



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

\'\( ﬂ SQ\QOKQS

Premises Name

C\’QQ(“LQ&! P&(\om’ ¥ ?‘-.)\Q\Y(o

v ¥

Premises Address

Mo Seotce.

GDQJ {

e\

\13( ny l

Type of Application

\/&(kt}(\&") OQ) C‘?lﬂ\ 05\ \\(ﬂu__'b

l\—\\'Z'N‘l(

B

LS

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Titl :
(f\lf!r?Mrs/Miss/Ms/th er) Mo P \“)\(
Full Name A _
Ouik 4&9\0( , CA\G /\/C\k\\c( .
Telephone

Full Address
{Including postcode)

2. Ve
o\c&\nc:sw

Aansen C\D%(. D?T\:Q(m\\\ )
o> LBE,

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you urless you notify us
otherwise)

.{Tfj;!"?Mrs/M;bs/Ms/O(tzer) \'\ {5 \\\ (
rulltame Som’{m el - CQ\\n /\/&L o¢ -
Telephone

Full Address
(Including postcode)

CKD

LGB .

\X \’\O\\‘\\nﬁoﬂ C\O‘fﬁ

Please state nature of position:

flosidsaY

(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 62




Section 4 — Representation Details

v~ | 1 object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1° February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Ce Wsodsr baaa - A
C:\$ ?Qutio(ny( v i em \ o. Qﬂ»@( \E\’!O_ axea,.
L\'Q-QSOQS on ’DD( o g\&)

Public Safety
Please state the lcasons yo be!reve ant.rn the apphcaﬂon will undermine this obje rrve
Q\D\ ;S\D..

?«\“ b Aoy

MO SO0

The Prevention of Public Nwsance
Piease state the reasons you beheve grantmg e apphcanon wn'l underm me this C\(ect:ve

Qo \50_ ﬂo\banco_ \(om Q
? u(m O_oe.mn m(c3 re.q%ms ol
%oﬁw

Protection of Children from Harm
Piease stare the reasons you believe granfmg the application will undermine this objective

QE) eéro ed \/ﬁ \c\r_\‘\ EGY@,CY wn. Yo c&m&&\f@n >

Ql

\oose. \\?5 huumc\ Con; o.\(oé'l\??o: :1 re%‘:z@(&s\m}\

Section 5 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 63




|r Section 6 - éignature

o Aoer

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application wili be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limil lo lodge a representation for a particular application,

Page 64




/\Iho, ?(e\)enhoﬂ OQ C( o o B\so( &e(

% \’\\OX\ %V(QD} o O(\m eX&mé*Q OY C oo

> é{\% (@é( \79.:‘2, A{\ﬂ\ﬂ s mk}o\\)@A\ \(\(\QAGLQ‘-:

Qoo Gsda \o&wmx@@ﬂ_ %exl;cx\) exo\oy\um

’N\o QDQQ\\&%J(—}: W a \D\mm AN oo OeIANG
AoNea o baali &Y cnadd 45 o(é(eé(aé e a O

Qo\&\c S0 9( \(edcm O(c\ef\ \’o ¢ 5&\\0\& %
0. o

Coqsaomv\(\on c&\ &m\ﬁ \Q Dtgo\\c »
(QCY& \

PD\D\\Q. ~J G Y\ . :
Qﬁ. LQ(MQ(\ 050009 ub@. Qye '\éOD\X(\nq (\S\t}o ,\Cle.oﬁa-"ks

o \
050 vyoXymiy \(_o "

/Y \')o Rz@xxilon o‘(’\ Po\)\kc mb\%@ﬂ&

ﬂ)(}\eo. W o naxel "O.CYO( Yo \300_ m\\n OO LA

QRe. o u_-..c- ﬂlL ot falqle\fleg
aoole ng oo omgx\((a Al - ag - Noof.

ALP R v @m@ Sedngs m& Y

mie € \¢ DOLD

o 1\" .mmmmm.s\

AN et .. uie wifke

A NS
NNy

oL oo OV O oL
e nmc-A!O

QL 1 QO

IIIH l"lr_i_ﬁ

QW\“MM\\ aa s




‘i _ﬁa@w@ﬁﬂ s

g “m a\“}ii T
&—%—\n g
M _@fuﬁ. P -- Lﬁsﬁﬁs@ ‘ S "

-
\J
_-'u'i'l! (i O

_ ll- A

-.. ilels




\)(b\( o {Wnoaa. .

X0 Ve S \’ ) o\:nn\nq 5 Nad

\ﬁr&\m m“\ \m C\anélbn \*\g:)ﬂo\ql ob \Sﬂz

DAL 1] O ) oo L 10 Ale .«.h-_...d'. o OUN\O o] (1O O

e MQMM‘!

sl Aosiwd U Mgy oul_adugs \’loo B Vi

O ‘
m\p S 00 Qo) o\ 2 oo Q) \)ﬁ&y lD\ \rb,\D

SN I A NQLY (.20 CO0TD

i) Q0 VR ‘ (O L0005 -lb
VLoD O {3 —€) Q. Dosrecy O slf{eas)
o _....,.mmm.. ol

L wie ae/n ook
L)

2800 eueh m....mm

Q




This page is intentionally left blank



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Bepresentation Form

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

* be made by an interested party or responsible authority

* not have been withdrawn

* not be frivolous’ or 'vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

s The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations refevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 69



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name /({/- ﬁ - SCACV{S

Premises Name . i
Gretnds Foqlows g Bi5 ffb

Premises Address

f(uua CCofﬂrC M“}'qu@ Mé[(/

Type of Application
Vafw”(’rm O oﬁmutc hme) /M(

lwf

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

—41(!{ 194'((_',?

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

' Telephone

| Email Address

| (we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
o!henwse)
| Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your objection {(including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title ., S
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) ) /’(/5 £ { Mg -
Full Name

L Katn  Spdmeat. -
Telephone -

| Organisation

., I
Email Address

| (we will use this to correspond

| with you unless you notify us

rFu!"i _ﬁ_\adress | _ -'
(Including postcode) K S ﬁ&/\'{/{;‘f/‘/{ S/(’OL 3 (OM I

% Please state nature of posmon
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Lesiodot |

Page 70



Section 4 — Representation Details

, [ I object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

'You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is alfowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please s:;fe the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Mohd  Seqed  (ofer wdld en O age arkisocial
bt hoviow( wif M(fnc{ ][,aﬂ'u > T O le(bzlxomou./ .

Public Safety Sesrcofce
- Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Close & Hhy Mgh b owtl il Cntourege O’aﬂf'fco/)te
B gt felt M{ok.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Pa/\/ﬁ,d / [/L\.;{d,f{/\_’ Mjﬁ ' A“C.IQLWS wid be
WLM : _€J€r\w~€} abnr\,[(u Su fed & M o
f@”’%ﬁ

Protection of Childfen from Harm~ /N f & ;‘6

Please state the reasons you beheve granf:ng the applicatfon vwﬂ underm ne this ob,r ctive
[ hawt a Ao and | woufd st Ll

*{7‘& f««( I with 947/"/(
L(M,Jt Wi fotlss

CM& Fhoadd ~ ovea if ~once  p &
Sectnons - Suggestions “wor ‘Lacéa(

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if gra
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you wouid like
the licensing panel to consider) o

-

overall this Shuwlol bt alhovued ot the 7 D, ric ber
iS l’&kws OLO(\/MPM% ?&a)m thy offij?x,( F{w

CU\W

Page 71



[ Section 6 ~ Signature |

!Sign: /(. ,{fu,(/bw }
' Date: b/é/?zobg |

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

if you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oidham, OLt 4LA or emall to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper,

If you are unsure of the time limit o lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 72



Agenda Item 8

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for New Premises Licence, GO
LOCAL EXPRESS

Report of Director of Environment

Officer Contact: Elise Brophy

Date of Hearing: Tuesday 17t June 2025 at 11am

Reason for Hearing:

The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of a premises
licence in respect of Go Local Express, 105 Vulcan Street, Oldham OL1 4LQ which, due to
representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

Recommendations:

Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

Page 1|6

Page 73



Licensing Panel — Tuesday 17" June 2025 at 11am
Oldham

Application for a New Premises Licence Council
Go Local Express, 105 Vulcan Street, Oldham OL1 4LQ

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Go Local Express, 105 Vulcan Street, Oldham OL1 4LQ
which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

2. Recommendations

2.1 Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

3. The Application

3.1 On 20™ March 2025 the applicant, Warraich Ltd., applied for the grant of a premises
licence for Go Local Express. The original last date for representations in relation to this
application was 17" April 2025, but due to notices not being displayed correctly, it was
extended to 6™ May 2025.

3.2 Details of the licensable activities and the times applied for are as follows:

Activity Indoors / Hours
Outdoors
Supply of Alcohol The supply of Monday to Thursday 07:00 to 23:00
alcohol OFF the
premises Friday and Saturday 07:00 to 00:00
Sunday 07:00 to 23:00

3.5 A copy of the application and proposed plan is attached at Appendix 14.1 and 14.2

3.6 A location map is attached at Appendix 14.3

4. Representations

4.1 Following submission and advertisement of the application representations were
received. These can be found at Appendix 14.4 to 14.39 to the report.

4.2 The representations received were served upon the applicant as required by the Act.
4.3 It should also be noted that, following consultation with Greater Manchester Police, their

representation was withdrawn after the applicant agreed to incorporate the following
amendments to the requested hours.

Page 2|6

Page 74



The applicant and GMP agreed to the following hours:

N1
Activity Indoors / Hours d&glrn
Outdoors
Supply of Alcohol The supply of Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 22:00
alcohol OFF the
premises
Opening Times Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 22:00

5. Licensing Policy

5.1 Members considering this application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing Policy
Statement. Attention should be drawn to page 7, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and page
11, Public Safety, and page 13, Prevention of Public Nuisance and page 15, Protection of
Children from Harm.

5.2 In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’ the following paragraph(s) provide:-

8.2

8.3

When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should initially identify any particular
issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities), which are
likely to adversely affect the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Such steps as
are required to deal with these identified issues should be included within the
applicants operating schedule.

If relevant representations are received, the Authority may impose conditions to
prevent nuisance, noise, disturbance, light pollution, noxious smells, vermin and pest
infestations and accumulations of rubbish and litter.

5.3 In relation to ‘Prevention of Crime & Disorder’ the following paragraph(s) provide:-

6.8

6.10

The Authority accepts that only a small minority of customers are likely to behave
badly, and this policy should be viewed as part of a framework of measures that will
be used to tackle anti-social behavioural problems in any area where licensed
premises are situated.

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of deterring and
detecting crime at, and immediately outside licensed premises. Conditions will not
just consider a requirement to have CCTV on the premises, but also the precise
siting of each camera, the requirement to maintain cameras in working order, and to
retain recordings for an appropriate period of time. The police can provide
individuals conducting risk assessments when preparing Operating Schedules with
advice on the use of CCTV to prevent crime.

5.4 A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy Statement will be available at the hearing.

Page 3|6

Page 75



6. Secretary of State’s Guidance
Oldham

Council

6.1 Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State, under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (February 2025).

6.2 Chapter 2 of the guidelines deals with the Licensing Objectives and potential measures
licence holders and the licensing authority should consider so they are not being undermined.

In relation to ‘Crime & Disorder’ the following paragraph(s) provide:

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime &
disorder...for example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder
may take place, the presence of close -circuit (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-
social behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have
cameras on their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the
business itself, its staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a
broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the precise
location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.21 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance,
light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.22  Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It
may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working
amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed
premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial
light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

In relation to ‘Protecting of children from harm’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.28 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological, and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

Page 4|6

Page 76



2.35 Licensing authorities should give considerable weight to representations about chi
protection matters. In addition to the responsible authority whose functions reB
directly to child protection, the Director of Public Health may also have access
relevant evidence to inform such representations. These representations may include,
amongst other things, the use of health data about the harms that alcohol can cause
to underage drinkers. Where a responsible authority, or other person, presents
evidence to the licensing authority linking specific premises with harms to children
(such as ambulance data or emergency department attendances by persons under 18
years old with alcohol-related illnesses or injuries) this evidence should be considered,
and the licensing authority should also consider what action is appropriate to ensure
this licensing objective is effectively enforced. In relation to applications for the grant
of a licence in areas where evidence is presented on high levels of alcohol-related
harms in persons aged under 18, it is recommended that the licensing authority
considers what conditions may be appropriate to ensure that this objective is promoted
effectively

ham
ouncil

6.3 A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing.

/. Options

7.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps available to Members are:

a. Grant the application as applied for with or without the amendments agreed
with Greater Manchester Police
b. Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,

days, conditions, or activities
c. Reject the application

7.2 Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If none of
the steps are appropriate and proportionate, no action should be taken.

7.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of national
guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for any departure.

7.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.
8. Consultation

8.1 Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all responsible bodies and
notice has been given to allow for any representations from interested parties.

9. Legal Services Comments

9.1 In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing
policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or any other person
who made relevant representations in relation to the application have a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

Page 5|6

Page 77



10. Environmental and Health & Safety Implications
Oldham

10.1 Contained within the body of the report. Council

11. Equality, Community Cohesion & Crime Implications
11.1 The Councils Statement of Licensing Policy considers these matters. All decisions

made by the Licensing Panel must have regard to this policy and national guidance.

12. Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
12.1 No

13. Background Papers

13.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance
with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972. It does not
include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by
the Act:

File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: Elise Brophy
14. Appendices

Appendix 14.1 Application

Appendix 14.2 Plan

Appendix 14.3 Location Map

Appendix 14.4 to 14.39 Representations

Page 6|6

Page 78



OLDHAM Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We  Wairaich Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Go Local Express
105 Vulcan Street

Post town Oldham Postcode OL1 4LQ
Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Email

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £4,250

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability partnership  x please complete section (B)
ii  as a partnership (other than limited liability) []  please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or []  please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [J  please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [J please complete section (B)
d) a charity [  please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [J  please complete section (B)
L

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Page 79



g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [0  please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of [] please complete section (B)
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England  []  please complete section (B}
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm {by ticking yes to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which inveolves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or X
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or i
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [IMs [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth: I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality:

Current residential address if
different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [IMs [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am I8 years old or over (]  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Page 80




E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Warrgich Ltd

Address
5 Clapgate, Stockport, SK6 3DG

Registered number (where applicable)

12203195

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD M YYY
' WP lokRoPR5|
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD M YYYY

want it to end? [ | | | I | | | !

Please give a general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

A community based Mini Market and grocery store, with an off licence situated in a resdiential
area approximately 1.5 miles North east of the town centre.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

Page 81



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
B
g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f} or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 82

Please tick all that
apply

O OO0 0000ad



A

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors 'l
Day Start Finish Both C}
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
—] performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 83




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7 Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 84




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 85



D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note Outdoors

7 -

Day Start Finish Both 'l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 86




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors L]
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

read guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
1 performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 87




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 88



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 3)

Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 89

11



H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
{(please read guidance note
7

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 3) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), () or (g} (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 90

i2



Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3)
7 Qutdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
— (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
— provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 91



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcahol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
(please read guidance note
)] Off the
g X
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 07.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alechol (please read
guidance note 5)
23.00
Tue 07:00
23.00
Wed | 07.00
23.00
Thur | 07:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
23.00 | left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 1 07:.00
00.00
Sat 07:00
00.00
Sun | 07:00
23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of

the form):

Name

Mr Bilal Ashraf

Date of birth: NS Place of birth: Sargodha, Pakistan Nationality: Pakistani

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

PA2331

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council

Page 92



K

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 9).

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 5)

7
Day Start Finish
Mon 07.00
23.00
Tue 07:00
23.00
Wed | 07.00
23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from these listed in the column on the left,
Thur | 07:00 please list (please read guidance note 6)
23.00
Fri 07:00
00.00
Sat 07:00
00.00
Sun | 07:00
23.00

Page 93

15



M Describe the steps you intend 1o take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

1. CCTV system installed and operational. System maintained in good working order to the
satisfaction of Greater Manchester Police.

2. CCTV covers all areas of the store including the entrance, point of sale and main alcohol
displays

3. CCTV must record whenever the premises is open for licensable activities
4. CCTV signage prominently displayed at the premises

5. CCTV must be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition image and a clear head and
shoulders image of every person entering the premises and at the point of sale

6. Location of CCTV cameras recorded on the plan attached to the licence. Any additional
cameras requested by the police will be fitted within a reasonable time.

7. The recording medium i.e., discs, tapes, hard drive etc, and associated images must be
retained and securely stored for a minimum period of 31 days. These images must be made
available to police and other authorised officers upon request

8. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must provide police with
contact details of at least one member of staff who are trained and familiar with the operation
of the CCTV equipment so that they are able to provide copies of the recorded data upon
request.

9. A full internal weekly check of the CCTV system will be made, and details recorded on a
log sheet to ensure that the CCTV system is in good working order and that the recordings
are time and date stamped

10. The premises licence holder or designate premises supervisor must ensure steps are
taken to rectify any fault in the CCTV system immediately and a log of those steps are made
available for inspection to police or other authorised officer

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

2. Incident Register

11. When the DPS is not on duty, there must be another authorised person who will be
contactable at all times and be able to attend the premises within one hour while the supply
and sale of alcohol is being undertaken, except in cases of emergency. The identity of this
person will be known to all other staff engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol

Page 94



12. No credit given for the sale of alcohol

13. Incident book maintained at the premises to record details of the following:
Any violence or anti-social behaviour on or immediately outside the premises
Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises

Any call for policy/ambuiance assistance to the premises

14. The incident log must be made available immediately on request to the police or other
authorised officers. All records must be retained on the premises for 12 months from the date
of the incident

15. Any staff employed at the premises must be provided with training before they sell alcohol
and refresher training every 6 months thereafter. Training must include information on
preventing the sale of alcochol to somebody who is drunk and age restricted products

16. Written record of all training carried out must be kept. These records must be stored on
the premises and made available for inspection to police or another authorised officer upon
request

¢) Public safety

No risk has been assessed under the Licensing Act 2003

d) The prevention of public nuisance

17. Prominent clear and legible signage must be displayed at the exits to the premises
requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and to leave the
premises and the area quickly and quietly

18. The Premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor must ensure that litter
arising from people using the premises is cleared away on a regular basis

19. The Premises licence holder must ensure that no lighting or air conditioning units cause any
nuisance to another neighbouring property

20. The staff must observe the external frontage of the premises using the CCTV monitor and
use their best endeavours to disperse any customers that appear to be loitering outside the
premises, especially any groups of 3 people or more

e) The protection of children from harm

17

Page 95




21. The premises operates a Challenge 25 proof of age policy which will require any person who
appears to be under the age of 25 to produce identification to prove they are 18 or over

22. Only a passport, photocard driving licence, EU Union ID, Armed Forces ID cards or a proof
of age card bearing the PASS accredited hologram, photograph of the individual and DOB shall
be accepted as proof of age

23. Prominent, clear and legible Challenge 25 signage displayed at all entrances as well as at
least one location behind any counter

24. REFUSALS REGISTER

24.1 The premises must maintain a refusals logbook to record the details of all refusals of the
sale of alcohol to persons suspected of being under the age of 18, appear to be drunk or
suspected proxy sales

24.2. The premises licence holder, designated premises supervisor or nominated representative
must regularly monitor the entries in the log, sign and date when checked. The book must be
made available to police or another authorised officer upon request

25. Any person authorised to sell alcohol must be provided with training before they sell alcohol,
and refresher training every 6 months thereafter. Training will include information on how to
prevent underage sales, acceptable forms of ID, basic conflict management and age restricted
products

26. A written record must be kept of all training provided and these records kept on the premises
for inspection by police or another authorised officer upon request

27. Alcohol refusals policies must be displayed at the entrance of the premises, the point of
display and the point of saie

28. Proxy notices must be prominently displayed at all places where alcohol is displayed and the
point of sale

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ( paid online) X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where u
applicable. Electronic application

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

o | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected.

[ ]
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited X

liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

Page 96




It is an offence, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection
with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of
any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the immigration act 1971 for a person to work when they know, or
have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration
status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be
liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the immigration, asylum and nationality act 2006 and
pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge,
or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

s [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if 1
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

s The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature T. Clarke

Date 9% March 2025

Capacity Agent on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Tony Clarke
JMC Licensing Consultants

Post town l—_ Postcode BT155G)

Telephone number (if any) |—

19

Page 97



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 98

20



LEGEND

Smoke . .
Detector O | Ccamera > Fire Exit

N

Licensable
Monitor [' I:I

Area

66 abed

Dry Goods

 ———T

Dry Goods

Security door

This drawing is not be used for the intention of any building, shop fitting or construction p urposes.

Drawing Purpose Name of Premises Premises Address SCALE
PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION 105 Vulcan Street
Go Local Extra Oldham 1-100
Drawing Details The purpose of this drawing isfor the submission of a Premises Licence Application. Gtr Manchester
Al Measurements have been drawn in millimeteres.
oL14LQ




This page is intentionally left blank



TOT abed




92 Vulcan St

@© Google street View

‘ X
N < ‘e R
\ \ % ““i\ig. .'.\
\ \ Lo . N
JRLR\B R
< o

N\







0T abed

.
[
N

s ,

ldham Councnl
censmg




Representation received from Clir A Cosgrove in regard to 105 Vulcan Street

| am concerned about the times that the shop would be selling alcohol in a
residential area and near a local school.

Other shops in the area are open to 9 pm and this works in this community. Derker is
currently being supported by the Operation Vulcan policing team after years of
increased crime and ASB, we do not want to be adding to the situation by opening a
shop till late selling alcohol.

The shop would attract footfall and people gathering in an area of family housing
11pm and midnight this is not acceptable.

Regards Cllr Cosgrove

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



REF: 104730
Dear Sir/Madam

| wish to object to the application from WARRAICH LIMITED for a Premises Licence
for Go Local Express and the sale and supply of alcohol from 07:00 and 00:00.

My objection is based on my concern that this new licence may increase the
possibility of public nuisance for the many dwellings nearby, including my own. Given
that there is already an off licence located less than 100 yards on the opposite end of
the street, | also bring into question the need for such a premises. In addition to the
fact that there is another shop located on London Road, also selling tobacco and
alcohol. The opening of another shop selling the same items brings no value to the
area nor does there appear to be any requirement for another shop.

Parking on the residential street is already at maximum capacity with residents
having to park on neighbouring streets due to the yellow line present on Vulcan
Street, this can be intimidating for residents in the evenings with the anti-social
behaviour already present in the area. This is one factor that will definitely bring
further disruption to the homeowners nearby not just by the footfall of potential

customers, but by any staff working at the store.

There is also a concern regarding the opening hours, with Derker currently
undergoing intense scrutiny over the crime rate linked to drugs and violence
(Operation Vulcan), putting is in the same light as area such as Strangeways and
Piccadilly Gardens, creating a new late night hot spot supplying alcohol and tobacco,
amongst other items, will draw unwanted attention as seen in other areas of the
community when late night opening is available (See anti-social activity in areas
such as Sholver, Greenacres etc).

The opening hours are also of particular concern, the houses on Vulcan street are
old and when shutters are rolled, doors banged it is often felt through the adjoining
homes. With the local shop already on Vulcan Street this is not a major issue as the
store closes at 9pm which is seen as a reasonable time and is tolerated by the
residents. Having the resounding sound of shutters trembling through your house at
07:00 and 23:00, | can presume would be pretty unbearable and likely to have a
detrimental impact on anyone living in the properties affected and likely the value of
the property.

Whilst we welcome a new business in the property, as the bakery was a much-loved
addition to the street, yet another off licence isn’t what the area needs. With 2 shops
already on the area and Tesco, Asda and other shops close by, it will simply create
another avenue for people to obtain alcohol in the late hours which studies have
shown in deprived areas, does link further to criminal activity.

https://alcoholchange.org.uk/policy/policy-insights/alcohol-and-inequalities

Page 107


https://alcoholchange.org.uk/policy/policy-insights/alcohol-and-inequalities

Researchers at Edinburgh University have looked in detail at the way alcohol
is sold in different areas. They found that there is often a far higher
concentration of shops selling alcohol in the poorest neighbourhoods. Wider
research has tended to find that higher levels of ‘outlet density’ is linked to
both higher levels of consumption and health harms. The implication of these
findings, then, is that the ‘harm paradox’ is partly linked to a greater saturation
of outlets — especially smaller shops selling very cheap alcohol — which, in
turn facilitates higher levels of consumption.

| feel that another off licence on the street would also de value the houses on the
street given the impact the shop would have on the street.

| would be grateful if the Licensing team would consider my objection.

Kind regards

Andrew Jones

87 Vulcan Street, OL14LQ.

Page 108


https://bmcpublichealth.biomedcentral.com/articles/10.1186/s12889-015-2321-1

The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

e relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious' or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are iflegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

s Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 109



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

\oS Nulean a—

Premises Name

Premises Address

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(MrrMdes/Mis s/ rka/Otises).

Full Name

Coron Seonor

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

G\ LoV e,r-\eﬁ Sk

e i‘“\aﬁ.p_x'\'—

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

{(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
{inciuding posicode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 110



Section 4 — Representation Details

yd
V" | 1 object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1 February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

GrouPs o) ok ko dpidner
and <caounse ?t-c)g\ems

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

SNo on Maylidd RO, \3 boad o
Cor\< c*:)fc\D LQ"\QJ\YQ%\om =o ’%Ch@o\_: O\f\&b
o uso RA Lo crmaa

The Prevention of Public Nuisance -
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application wilf undermine this cbjective

Goup Qanering Annlang ON e Cother
aond Lo o Nuisone ko e SIS ol

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

SeNoal Cound She c.omhes O\\re,qd\ti o \oad
Td o cvoss Qokkng o ool

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 111




Section 6 - Signature

Sign: & Seonot
pate: 1 2 ) b 1 LOLSD

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 112



The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

Council

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposais.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

o relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

¢ be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

¢ not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 113



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Add
remises Address IO5 Uolcoia SS\or e et

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section}

Title P
(My/Mrs4issIMs/Other) NusSS

Full Name QC,\_C L\QJ. k./\) &\K@

Telephone

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us

otherwise)
Full Address T B oLoM Ay (oo
(Including postcode) OLl G _F ¢

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 114



Section 4 — Representation Details

P

/| | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1°' February 2021 I could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is alfowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application wilf undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
LLoe Lo oI oot PEep\e Cﬁf‘\_)\_LU\% o

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Protection of Children from Harm
Please stale the reasons you belfeve granting the application will undermine this objective

"a\_o_ A ren caial e ey QQ&\J\L—j oo
(R e Shop Luele o cpen,

el

Section 5 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

e ool Suaose=ll Oo Shop oo
N PO S (A Loukal be o o d
(e o o ST AARy Chedelen o

Page 115



Section 6 — Signature

N
sign: (L WO

Date: | X & ) 20AS

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 116




The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

*» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

* be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

* not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

* The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

e Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant fo this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 117

Council



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address o vvlcan Street

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) PSS

Full Name
Cwvaroeona. Vrenneinm

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us

otherwise)
Full Address "W Peoe\\ €
(Including postcode) ES S 1 P

ey KO

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 118



| Section 4 — Representation Details

| | object to the application being granted at all
I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7 February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Cromates clrinking eCurly Neurs en oUY
Sereets Caoses Lncler awge cncd pPuvbiic
clcSordenr

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

PL)ES { o\ (L—.:S‘:'clentj' in O{q/\_je/ at e\
helrs o Cla cley

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

ANO\Se. miesSS aneal c[tg(:ruptuor\? to localy

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Ay Croge Lo Schoel anc\ Pu-b‘:ﬁ'qg lads 1n
el anger s AT der\ le < o.r\a,k SC)U'E_"\.S‘
tue hooe Enouaiy 1CSues ol ER, 9 .

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 119



Section 6 — Signature

Sign: L —=
Date: | /& /2.5

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review ail representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 120




The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

Council

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can pilay a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

*» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority

e not have been withdrawn
hot be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

+ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

» Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

« The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant fo this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consuit when considering making a representation and can be found oniine on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/expianato -memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 121



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

OS yun St

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Titl
(r:;:MrsMiss/Ms/Oﬂred S
Full Name
(oleen  Garkorh
Telephone

| Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us

| otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode) 2 8 S‘\'W {i \g/h S 4 OL ( L(, L E

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

‘Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councilior / MP / trade association)

Page 122



| Section 4 ~ Representation Details ' ]

_.'.,..--"
I object to the application being granted at all

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1 February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

More  alacnol  Qccess.

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Closer oledhol 4 tobugo 4o e Sthool -

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

more (s and 4eenagess Congregating on
an ALty puly sx%ﬂ d

Protection of Childreh from Harm’
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Stop S and ol Ssoced behaviol - alinity

pomSCheols + vood Sodeyy

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

cetd Chldren SO NYE {0 fhe
sthool. [imtt pows Ok opening

Page 123




Section 6 — Signature

bate: 15125 .

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 124



The Licensing Act 2003 ot
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

Council

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must;

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

* be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

* not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

e The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that be yond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

o Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

e The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

» The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access lo premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this

link: httgs://www.gov.uk!government/gublications/expIanatorv-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 125



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

(5 U ulceas St

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation

| (if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) MUvE

Full Name ) :
ThTRicin P s

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

1. Stane \eqin =<
Teyler e vp e

(Y DR = L g

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Fulli Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 126




[ Section 4 — Representation Details

-t

v~_| | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give exampies such as “on 7% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concemned that if the
premises is alfowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the appfication will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

r?'etssq\& Voe d e Q—@,\ SAafe

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Lol\\ Co e Marwe S tivwe

| Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objsctive

Sno)\ w N o W oWy
C’W‘_‘} %&_G.E_L_-q e c“_'_ﬁnx\ebk@ﬂ*\

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

b e I NERTEPNE - W, VN

-

e;zax@u-a-_c)&,\ c.,-\é \;,.::_e—u‘ U-’;«“-Q M\Q "

Page 127



Section 6 - Signature
Sig;@aﬁ
Date: > ¢ W- x2S

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

representations @ oldham.gov.uk
TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

if you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 128




The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form

Council

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes iocal authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

* not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘Tepetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that be yond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
faw)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https:l/www.qov.uklgovernment/gubIications/exglanatorv—memorgﬂdum-reviseg

guidance-issued-under-s- 1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 129



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

\OS  NOVON  Sdyeed

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mi/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) RRD Wesee MAC
Full Name

Weye  Wrono
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

{Including postcode) Qb Vo Street , 0L ULW

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 130



[ Section 4 — Representation Details ' 7

/
= | | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

“if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you wouid like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1*' February 2021 I could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. { am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the sireet”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Tl'\ere, RS a-[ready <A \qtae AN Ol A G7C SN Soc_;c\l
Behaviour  hew e a  SoP 3\‘0\}1 open  \ate at F\‘&b\f
(_0\.\\0\ 0dd Gt o *)\’\O\‘\' .

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Shop s next o « Scvool, 1T s ’(;,, Loo
r\sk\/ b0 Open G igence place next to & <Scnoost, The

c_k‘\\ch‘eh Cown 0]9\‘ ‘IV\F\UQRCQO\ At :Iaungl Qage , We mud) Protect i’\’\l
Xeuth - & T

I'\l

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 131



Section 6 — Signature
—

Sign: .A.// T e

Date: (ﬁ/OS/Z%

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subseguent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Pane! hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 132



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form °§gf;g{n

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must;

= relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority

¢ not have been withdrawn

* not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

e The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

o The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access lo premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/qovernment/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 133



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

[

Premises Address

05 Ve len Skt

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Title T

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) LSS

Full Name ™ & SN
Jewu LoW el

Telephone

Full Address
(Including postcode)

D Temnyson Oteek  Dorker ol

ob-1 LwH

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 134




Section 4 - Representation Details

L—"| | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form”

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear foud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objecfive

o widnl= \veat to ercourage  Qespla Ol/fu’lbby oy
Vomayiy auguand owl=Stole e Sdwsl o 7"0‘\0

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

e Woudd WLad Yo o  oafl wued  loedwuouror

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 135




Section 6 - Signature

Sign: U/MW
Date: 1“( /oq/?.oﬁS

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 136



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form R

The Licensing Act 2008 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

¢ be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

* not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations refevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so orn)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://wwwggl.uk/qovernmentloupicationsfexglgnatorv-memorgﬂdum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 137



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Sorchay  Swallg) -

Premises Name

Premises Address

Type of Application

“Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name SSqu/] SMQNGV-

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address -
(Including postcode) =9 10 rownin B Re q('/(

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you uniess you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode}

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 138



Section 4 - Representation Details

L/I/object to the application being granted at all
I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as tully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1° February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

agers  haa
O gl T ST ST

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

medfj 2 Shoor ep-er

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application Will undermine this objective

e a A Vel

) MWZJED
brovez o, A TUsl< 'tasékmiw{

Section 5 - Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 139




Section 6 - Signature

Sign: &A?ﬁ-&l(/? '

Date: CE‘?/(_)S/’P_‘% .

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 140




The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

+ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
faw)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised afterations to property and so on)

o The prevention of public nuisance
{Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

+ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 141



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address [G S VUKC‘QJ\( ) ?Y( |
Type of Application

Section 2 ~ Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) Mt |
Full Name

_ cesllf Hewgoor

Telephone

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you nofify us

otherwise) _
Full Address it FEALRB L (RN~ Cdod A
(Including postcode) yurcare 6T

Sid LR

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title i

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) | ML
Full Name

~Tosefd  Wetew oon
Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address [) EaillLouileaE

(Including postcode) coBotr o LR

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

pﬁfjﬂjﬁv\_n’r

Page 142



Section 4 — Representation Details

i
1/ | | object to the application being granted at all

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1* February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

AURRE 1S /A stoP
el diele,
N = NEéfff m@)}ﬂ? P

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
AUELE ARZ craﬂ—ﬁ
Doueve Parlkes A
AW POPLICATIE N e

TAAFFL . o A6

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Wo i Ll EpMCroiad LK
/’g{y(mé Deolrg w6 S™C O

~TUE G lgs

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Coll Ppbstyead oculs@e

AHis SHel Wil MaKE-

et LU Spg2ens
IMcers " Chess. Tuwe Repo

Section 5 — Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

AUsle 15 e REED
Foll ~Cme & tagral . SHEES

1S YA S
o 6»2/1: S L aer

Page 143




Section 6 - Signature

Date: 7%/ 27/»/25/

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 144



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must;

¢ relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

e Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 145



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address [0S Vulcen Stneer

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) kil
Full Name
CEvie Qokbart  Toangiad
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address [6 Ripponden AD
(Including postcode) Oldbaw, OLG& 2Ry

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 146



Section 4 — Representation Details

| | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is alfowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

To prewnt ECthor ank Social behavia, axdd ot
Fo Pramahe Joke /1!_7/1/— a’/‘méy Coy Fhe [fhreers

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

70 pocuat famg adally Cansug feonble fo each
OHrer ond /Lg,ffﬂ,éawr

Protection of Children from Harm
Please stafe the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 147



Section 6 — Signature

sign: <=/
Date: 20 /04 (2025

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 148



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitied to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must;

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

+ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smelfs,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 149



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

10 Vulconn St

Type of Application I(}LQ/ (\ﬂ}ll\ 1 t:l_\'(—j C??aY A\(—‘D HO\

(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) TR,
Full Name

Mot S oo
Telephone

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address . .
(including postcode) Vt/«.lCo{\E‘)t/ Deckes ) O\C\\"Y"N“’\
Ol—\ -

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 150



[ Section 4 — Representation Details

P
,/ | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to teli us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possiblie. if you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1°' February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

T Beolieve tuat groak n e G\Q,vxz,\opo,mud

LOW Q.(\C.OULBQ_ \o&:g, r’(_,\IL(‘,/\K AdrtnkaA CY{‘;Qm—(bc,“

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

e -IPOV'CQ. Hove. Laored vesca Mexed rpf,,o.f\\,\cuj
to (:Qf;KIQ Drink ond u=0. i iy

The Prevention of Public Nuisance g
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

THhe okma\\cabam e W e CS‘?X\\C@KI LO AN

’ r
UNlC‘J\\b\z\; grouldﬁz, !g)rcb\%*\ drinhess and churgus—;b
_ ' Vv ;
Protection of Chil from Harm

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

1t backsonte o ScMeol bk = fol\ o
ld?i‘éixor\ol. \\.,\ou,rto\s\_ma thie along, C\I@ ;VL
Ehe face ofF demabimn\ L krzakth@l iiu?r\q elinos

rd
Section 5§ — Suggestions e 9 N/
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted !
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 151



Section 6 - Signature

sion: T Y . S~ Lo

Date: I5-—-o[+ -QAS

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

if you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

if you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 152



The Licensing Act 2003 o
Interested Party Representation Form Cldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some Premises may apply to

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

¢ be made by an interested party or responsible authority

* not have been withdrawn

* ot be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation,

What are the Licensing Objectives?

* The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social beha viour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 1 82 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxioys smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/qgovernment/ ublications/explanato -memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 153

Council



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

105 yweon  Stregk

Type of Application

e _'_'_——-_._..——-——ﬂl

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) M1 SS
Full Name

Loe BOAs € G MO
Telephone =)
Email Address

Full Address
(including postcode)

SA L»BOLVQJL% Streak

De el

OAAhers  OLA e

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other}

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 154



Section 4 - Representation Details

] 1 object to the application being granted at ail
I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. if you do not, then the
Licensing Pane! may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7% February 2021 I could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am Concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you belisve granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

AlreGdy hove rdolanns on vudcon skreals

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

SChool next. O sciopl

Section 5 - Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your fepresentation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 155



Section 6 — Signature

Sign: 2o —%<

pate: 11 |ou{215

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
regresentations@oldham.qov.uk

TIME LIMITS

Ali representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 156



The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some Premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in 5 number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

* be made by an interested party or responsible authority

* not have been withdrawn

» not be frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if mage by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.qov.uk/government/; ublications/explanato -memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 157

Coungcil



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address 165 V\J\ el _Sﬂ'j;f/ Il ?—}\

Type of Application
L

[Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Ti \

(r:gr?rms/rm'ss/wfs/omer) M SS

Full Name C h ( OQ CL/W @
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Emggﬁasosstcode ) ¢! g f‘rC 4 @S O S;%/g/@[—

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/O ther)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 158



—_—

[ Section4 — Representation Details

———

| object to the application being granted at all ‘
j I object to the application being granted in its current form* I

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to |
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible, If you do not, then the I
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could

hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the

premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and |
other residents on the street”

I35 .

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Please stfte the reasons you believe gra7ing the .ﬁbfcaﬁc)n wﬂi;tndennine this objective |
Se\ling Bche la4C" ot !’)‘/9/77[

—

——

Public Safety
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will yndermine this objective

V(/@ Clcte ~+O Scroo

— |

 The Prevention of Public Nuisance '
Please slate the reasons you believe granting the a;;;iﬁfetion will uria;e?rrine this objective
Mot O NCICo | ale ot Doiri

| Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the, application will undermine this objective

Schoo! alase (s

Section 5 ~ Suggestions
| (please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

N0 More Shees N e Zere

e Woh' et Log
pev4

Page 159



Section 6 — Signature
Pty

Date:

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent 1o the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panei around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, 10 the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

regresentations@ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 160



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

 relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

» be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

» not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are ilfegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

L%

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so o)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 161



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address 103 VWACAN &R 66T

Type of Application Litf?f\ ced Ore vt Ses

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title :
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) MiSS
Full Name
SSAMMMANTHA (RN ~Cc
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address Lo VAN Scereelc
(Including postcode) Necker OUl LG

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you nolify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 162



Section 4 — Representation Details

v/ _| I object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

“if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1! February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

e Uk UNCrease Uoutn ouwnsoc Al DenoAour
NG okSIde oS
Curently Wou f0anek vlapse OlCone afer Aavy

Public Safety

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
Poric NG ceniceiens Gl e\ Yo Ude c%!oou a)
MaKING e o O crosSsS T . &vc ¢
NOOA RuUNoreo S X TC ana cnitdreN gty reyny

OURr on by e el -

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

ARSI OARNLr a~cp UM NGRS e L. oo ©
O Yo—S Lok er {iMmg | creoking MOVSE. cnack
QST LR ION.

Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

NCROSR ORCiC ol Pouking O USe. 4hO

Do v e age ik ea’r c:f\t\dutr\ o

Q(OSSING o (ool egpectOly uidn o SCho
QSN e Corres .

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

T Nel o cal eroe Sk N0 QL
oleery of  coge.

PO W CensSe Ao sEelves Q\CO*\O\
A vced oIS &L D

Page 163



Section 6 — Signature

Sign: -SE——_

Date: ;.\, low ‘Q,S-

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 164




The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

Council

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

in the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

* The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are iflegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

s The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 165



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

le§ \/ulcmd ST Delrel

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Titl
(ﬂ!r!r?Mrs/fvﬁss/Ms/Other) H LES :
Full Name
%L,SM /lﬁmofi

Telephone

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us

otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode) (8 Pé Jelie £y Delpeld O LDt
Lardes OLL GG .

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)
Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

(including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 166



Section 4 — Representation Details

«~ | | object to the application being granted at all
47 | object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 I could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is alfowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Clea T5 C’Jv’ecch-l tande. cTne.(c:h‘an Vulcan o

Prevet = Cecse Anh Soc.cl behdufou/-,

Public Safety
Please slate the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Ny C‘.nr\\n-[ Wil r’l‘ attract ‘7“?(_@, o L-)\AUI. Sleolhe t

it S‘“‘"Lt'm‘st l+ Wil Cause a nuTscn ce- e .
forcing , The Schoat o halcien s Sefeds cliao tu wonare it s,
The Prevehtion of Public Nuisance

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

e Cause cﬂ.“s—m{mm to Noiqllbauss. anct geng
96“’,’16_74;(15 S -

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prenises on the Corper of The (pgad to tpne

S thoal (Ha\{ﬂ“ejrf Iﬂw‘mar%> N o)) ;@_ﬂ 5_4-&2

Section 5§ — Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

(f the 5!/\4;? S o epen. Plecse Censicles The
Sefety of the cluaen jm‘ t= (Wom S irexs]
as it cn The Cetner op MEGE R |yulcen SF
There ace local Shz.—-"?s CILf«-eiccb-l et cpen <t

4&- (€cscnals e Ewmes, e, o Ul en S+ c:lf.zacl-e_f Selly Clechot
Twe e~ \ocel Sheps

s for fesiclent™ %Sf%\ca = Lendan Ket - Sels cGlecho
- @A% atreact Page16¥cze- R pandan det Selis



Section 6 - Signature
Preaniin

Date: i/SIZGZ_S

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 168




The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’, For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the Promotion of the licensing
objectives

* be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

* not be frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interesteg parties may
wish to consuit when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/government/, ublications/explanato -memerandum-revised-

gquidance-issued-under-s-1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 169

Council



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address 10S LWV Sreet

Type of Application

[Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) —ANESTS
Fuli Name
laesaon S\ \hov™
Telephone
Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address 2 raQeld A
Includin: teode,
(Including postcode) oLt~ L

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Mr‘ssMs/Olher)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade associa tion)

Page 170



Section 4 — Representation Details

_] |. ﬁ | object to the application being granted at all

15

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

 You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 1 Opm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

—

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

! Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please slate the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

e COW e v Qa,—w_'wB SUSvde. e
LESe el Hroave 'S Cevg o e Y
lrﬂn%\m_@p %\N"\d\-

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

—_— et

- . |

Section 5 - Suggestions =1
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence it granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
| the licensing panel to consider)

—_—

Page 171




Section 6 — Signature

Sign: W OV=I0R Yl
Date: "1 /oLt { 2025

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Pane! who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

regresentations@ oldham.gov.uk
TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generalfy 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

if you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 172




The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.,

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
faw)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this

link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 173



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address ) /o S’ VyLC Ap Swj--

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title h Q
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)
Full Name
Seqe PHEP m M
Telephone

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond

with you unless you notify us Sr W m/dl’tf 5T b o K2

otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise}

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 174



Section 4 — Representation Details

s
| I object to the application being granted at all

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1° February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and Tam. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application wilf undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please slate the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Less  Gangs ko TeR) NG

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

L £S5 CALS
Lers cnpuce Ky Ron  Dow

_the licensing panel to consider)

Section 5 - Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like

Page 175




Section 6 — Signature

Sign: Q MO“/(/
Date: | T 4 2

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 176




e

The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some Premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

fnterested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in g number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

¢ be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

* not be frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

in the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage seliing,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

» Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Exarnples of representations relevant to this objeclive are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access o premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/qovernment/, ublications/explanato -memorandum-revised-

dguidance-issued-under-s-1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 177

Council



—

Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

“Premises Name

Premises Address lo 5 \/Q lC_E;/'\ .g"l'f_éé_t_ .

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation ]
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

-(rfzrt?:f?MrsfMiss;Ms/Other) | —USS K
Full Name
QEQECCA ISINNNGZAN

Telephone

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

n ] ostcod ——
( ihg posic e) gwd\-\ - O‘—\ L"’ I l

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/MrsfMiss/Ms/ther)
Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 178



Section 4 ~ Representation Details

E I object to the application being granted at all

_ l object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7¢ February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that ifthe
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the sireet”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

L’}fé h\t(jkr o!g:ﬂ;/’\\?

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you befieve granting the application will undermine this objective

CAMQ. \n. e -

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state thmou believe granting the application will undermine this objective

g Fonging

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

}/Wf‘j h>nging Joond - Schace) Y Aoy

Section 5 — Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 179



Section 6 — Signature

Sign: W&dj
Date: %/L,L 0025

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you fee! is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

if you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose 0 attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL.1 4LA or email to

representations @oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

if you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 180



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form °§g}}gfﬂ

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority

* not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

{Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

+ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on}

o The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations refevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on}

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https.//www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 181



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

le B Viogsn vt

Premises Name

Premises Address

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) AN,
Full Name
Vi, Somes,
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

To Vvutecan €reetc

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode})

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 182




Section 4 - Representation Details

| object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on ¥ February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Lyl s ()
“[’ No A\ V'\\N\-V\%\d\.)& Nowge oss o towe v e Pop
A QuUUe SEfeeic VoW ™ SN\ BNn, as wee® W ned .

Hoong HYavdns (Olen BR Nanguin g avound aiy \adee \

The Prevention of Public Nuisance ~J .
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Yuung Yourhs ouk W AORE ¢ nos e £ ovietNS W Nowes s oo
QWA @ carsBe FADBNIQQR. ko olen. + ot o

Leopgtrals pfopue\}

Section 5 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like |
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 183




Section 6 - Signature

Sign: kg&@\

Date: |3/¢ 9[25-

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and wili not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 184



The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

Council

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

e relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

= not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

e The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

e The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this

link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 185



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

Type of Application L

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

AAQ L p/75%
Title Pe— (A= D
(Mi/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) A RN UL A d~(
Full Name
Telephone

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond

with you unless you notify us
otherwise)
Full Address IS WATEa o020 CRARA
(Including postcode)
Ol 4 Q

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
{(Mi/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 186



Section 4 ~ Representation Details

~ | | object to the application being granted at all

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7° February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

NOISAX e Toro)ed Nose— NWTHS . SONT

By rHe o uc%wge A AT,
Lt (S oy DAY S0 1A o PHE

Public Safety (V¢ OERGR O WS DOWY NCEED MHQ:L

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application wilf undermine this objective

L N g Tl BOa7eQ RAaRING CHC

SHOCTIOE A Sudeae HA
NORCED. ot (CORAN P w FRSIG Wt

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state thﬁ reasons ycq behevi‘ggzntm the lication wil undermme this objectfve

OC SO
me ﬁooes PO RED | AR P ANV
Zhol @0 THEU (0O GET oS Oh OO ML

Protection of Children from Harm

Peases te §he Sem?_ge!‘ ve grapti %&&phcwm undermu:i this objective Cind
% PCe ; THEY La-— @%r(m THE AR

CeQs Pouuw% > AT CATe tuoe Wweed @

o ubosur w_&&mimm
Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like

the licensing panel to consider)

oﬁkm

Page 187



Section 6 — Signature
AN

\Go -
E55

§—

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 188




The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some Premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to appiication for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must;

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

¢ be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

* The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matiers for the personal responsibility of individyals under the
law)

» Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxioys smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuabie source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/government/ ublications/explanato -memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 189

Council



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

oS \Judcon Sheede

J Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are @ representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title '
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) JANNNE
Full Name
Napom Mo 0.
Telephone

Email Address
(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

() uloon sivteet o A3

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(MersMiss/Ms’Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 190




Section 4 — Representation Details

=
v\ | | object to the application being granted at all T
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would iike to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the ]
Licensing Pane! may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nujsance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives T
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder T

Please state the reasons lieve granting the application will undermine this objective
H 1S élw{lﬂ%\bﬁu' QMM(\C__K‘,\P\M\&MV@ .
SSome . oA Liconce ina - suednon

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you belisve granting the application will undermine this objective

LM@AM&Q&EM;—\MMMM A/
Protection of Children from Harm "

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Section 5 ~ Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 191

RQobulgled . 0L Ho h(%%m@g
Public Safety | ' ’ T -

Pl



Section 6 — Signature

Sign:CpZ""' _
Date: /é/bl/?b g

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application wili be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitied to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robent Peacock House, Vuican Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

if you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 192




The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

+ relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

e The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

» The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this

link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 193



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address } . .
105 NuweaQ  SRee

LATE LICENCE AR ALCOHOC

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title

(Mr/Mrs/Mis§/MsTOer)

Full Name

Sralken MELEAN

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address 08 VuLcAN 5T, Delxed, Owbiifrny
Including postcode

Loty ) O WL

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)
Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you uniess you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

{Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 194



Section 4 — Representation Details

v ] | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1*' February 2021 I could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

T ageVE THAT GrANTING PERMISSION, WILL LEAD T
BROSKEN PNTI- Socifl Rtuthlierl ReraviCuR AT ANY

TiMe OF THE DY Ryt ESPSCihl AT NIGHT

Public Safety

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

I TN T Wil LERD TS L_OU’T'IEJI'—L LEU'X &E— HAN DLJ(
AND  GrOUPS Of Peofus HANGING AROoUND THE S0P

(Ruginicy, adiems for THE Peofie HO LVE NEAR LS

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

e PoucE RLE ALREMDY TRU NG TO €A THIS AREA
oD GRONTING THIS AfPucaTioN WL (galTD MoRE
DeTRiTIS TO CLEAl THELE 1S5 ALRSADYH enNoug i+ T
DO INTWS ALEA W ITHOUT ADDING TO THIS PROALENY

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

LEVELS WIlL PUT THEM N DANGE R, NEUERMIND THE
PorenNTimL AEAAVEUR AN LANGURQE THEY Qi SEE

Cririnen PLA onl Videcan ST ANY INCREASED TRAI]

anss HEAER [ DRUNEKARD ALE FAMODUSLST RENOWAL T AC
AND RLESHT )

| Section 5 — Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
| which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like

| the licensing panel to consider)

Page 195

FulW))



Section 6 — Signature

sign: 5. SACean

Date: |5 |u|OE

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 196



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

o relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

¢ be made by an interested party or responsible authority

e not have been withdrawn

= not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selliing,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

+ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations refevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 197



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

105 VUL CAN STREET

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you nofify us
otherwise)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) M
Full Name
STUART BI\WCKLEY
Telephone
Email Address

Full Address
{Including postcode)

81 VULCAN STREET, DERKER
OLDHANM OL 14

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 198




Section 4 — Representation Details

\/

| object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possibie. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the streetl”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

OPENING T LATE Wil CAULSE D\STURRANCE.
ON CUR STREET, GANGS WILL CONGREGATE,

MORE CARS WIZZING ARAUND, KIDS HANGIING
AROCUND, WE DolMN/T NEED ANOTHEE SHoP SEL

3

Public Safety AL Cq

INGx
ol a {uY BN

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

DonN'T NEED A SHOP SELLING AUWDOHOL. SoCLoe

To A PRIMARY SCHOOL ,PoSSI\BLE DRINK.
RIVERS, MORE TRAFFIC ON OUR. STREE T,

_%MSMMA&I&M
The Prevention of Public Nuisance TRo\

Please stale the reasons(;c_)u believe granting the application wilf undermine this objective

KIDS TRYING To BUY ALCOHOL. AND QGARETTE
HANGING AROUND DAY AND NIGHT,; CAUSING:

A NUISANCE AND HARASSING PEOPLE WALK
PAS

Protection of Children from Harm
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

WE DoN“T NEED ANOTHER SHOP RounD HERE,
WE. PoN‘T GET ANY TRoOURLE FRoM “THE SHoe
ACROSS THE ROAD WHo DoNn- T SELL. AL—COHOL

ok

SING
DR LE

L=,

NG
ST

A L wAaAIYT 2 Ao D] =
U OV N T | =9

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing pane! to consider)

WE DonN’'T NEED Z SHoPs oN THE SAME

STREET, L bon'T AGREE WITH 1T oPENING

T PonN’T UNDERSTAND WHY You ARE
ALLOWING ANOTHER SHOP To OPEN So
CLOSE ToGETHER. T DonN'T AGREE wiTH
THE LONG OPENING HOURS, TAUSING
PROBLEMS, DISTORBANCES, ANT! SaciAL

-

RERANIOULR TO avR STREET T OPOSE

SHOP OPENING | TS NOT NEEPED oR
WELCOME Aké(;wé‘gﬁ@&e



Section 6 — Signature

-

Sign: A .

Dete: 15 [ 14 2.

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page.200



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form - Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

* The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
faw)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

» The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 201



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

10S  Vuolvon Vel

Premises Address

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) A (
Full Name
Pej‘ e C law <
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

\

Full Address
(Including postcode}

AS voreaN CTree v

TDEREK, OO\ ™ DLt e Q

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

S

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

N

M

Full Name

.

Telephone

~

Organisation

™~

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 202




Section 4 — Representation Details

< | | object to the application being granted at alll
} object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Seo. ocdtang @

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

<o mchr\aQ)

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Coo qﬁto‘cl«oé

Protection of Children from Harm
Please slate the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Sea— qud,\.QS

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 203




Section 6 — Signature

sign: /- %M

Date: js]q_ /'Z_Q')_f

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

if you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 204



Qoprasetcls O5eimV applicohe.
10S Vulcan SneeT

The prevention of children from harm. The proposed sharp is next door to a School. It
is far too risky to open a licence place next to a school as it will be frequented by
chitdren. The children will be influenced at a very young age. It is therefore important
that we protect the children from the harm of being drawn to alcohol.

Prevention of public nuisance. This area is riddled with Anto Social Behaviour
specially at weekends and night time. The area uses Police resources more than most
areas in Oldham to deal with the Anti Social Behaviour. Licenced premises attract
untruly customers who cause nuisance for other customers and people nearby in this
case school children around all the time. This area is known for unruly elements and we
do not need to add to the problems which already exist.

Public safety. We need to protect the children from people drinking outside their
school. This does not give a good message to the children growing up who can be easily
influenced.

Prevention of crime and disorder. It is a well-known fact that unfortunatety alcohol
use and views results increase in crime and disorder. We already have the number of off
licences in the area and we do not need to add to that problem. Another off licence in a
such a populated area will be highly detrimental.

Foter Cloaric

A4s Vo NYegl
O 1dhow
ol UL’

Page 205



Page 206



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

+ relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 207



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

i0S ¥a Vllcen SWewl

Type of Application

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) Ry

Full Name Cleml > Eard
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including posicode)

e oBGAW AVEN VE

p el

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 208




Section 4 — Representation Details

=T object to the application being granted at all

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1 February 2021 | could
hear foud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

ALcow @ 4o L. Mgy S-‘:f

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

4*—1-“13 QF: lc v 8 P o 4 Tl LATS
Alased

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

LW TE NosSE Ao ¢ oawas of wd S
k’( Latle \3#(7_34.’:’[¢tf\-q WOk Hlal STy

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

o (wpk.t Dl Aloursd oemd vl
Sc—\fk-oa'ﬁ-s

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 209




Section 6 — Signature

Sign:
Date: : /9/ ~ / 2§

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 210



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

= relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

e not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

in the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

e The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 211



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

oS Vvl cnm sirei

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Vo Thecicery . Delle

oll wng

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 ~ Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 212



Section 4 — Representation Details

7| I object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
Véff\j Srarll pothon), net QUTFE {od A Srep to b So

Shasd A o o~ S-S Cas N

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application wilf undermine this objective

\eaked b Shopr 1S epen; wll cowse fMole owih
Saou | hehawvouir. po (t ()oltu

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Wl CIOALS € Houv\ﬁ&{ ones o howw) eNoundl
ey cuery onn s lodges 10 pyy Mmeue oAcchs |

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Section 5 — Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

We¢  odfendy  haue  enocuvah  (€Souras oW
Qhops oMoondt e we donk  neeel odoled

Press o opes oklon i, lconm
%ou/c Hoa wroney {f Someklmny
NJEEC(DED

Page 213




Section 6 — Signature

Sign: ‘-”%?" o

‘ Date: 20 [k 125

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

if you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 214



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

+ relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

e The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access lo premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
aguidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 215



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

!@g L/{_,(\.cm S"_\_

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) M <
Full Name
Laopesd  WoushA\A\
Telephone

Email Address

{we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full ﬁ;:!dress .y tb oodisoed Amse  Jdertcer—
(Including postcode) oo P& OLA L(’CG'

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 216




Section 4 — Representation Details

A object to the application being granted at all
/| | object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1 February 2021 | couid
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

1{ u\'\.\ LYok YPA -2 | ml( T ér«hutf‘l, "'T'ku.:;‘&.-(,g
&\d’\— ag' Cremal o ThS P g7 -

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please slate the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Teopmctq o> uiK e c_csus.‘j »T—rom\\L o Onel
oSy g

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

A vem Ll e To  \orvi— Aeimegte 1T
c.i;’\l;?'\ e ee,at— c:es— \é.“\"e._.a 7S oa cb\c_\..a\)-n\
(S € &

Section 5 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 217




Section 6 — Signature

Sign: /J‘ M |

Date: iy ( {5 \ZS

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 218



The Licensing Act 2003 i
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
ciubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some Premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in reiation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

¢ relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the Promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn

* not be frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

* The prevention of crime and disorder

(Exarnples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex rejated activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisancs, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

* The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/, ublications/explanato -memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 219

Coungil



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

[o§ VulchP

Type of Application

[Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title M ,Z

{Mr/Mrstss/Ms/Other)

Full Name MUHﬂMMﬁD ;%F;AL
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Lo VU LAV sfffffpuw@ J

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

| Title
{Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 220



Section 4 - Representation Details

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

l ":_J | object to the appilication being granted at all

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would iike to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 1 Opm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

(WENLLY TO Pl TECT THE CHIWEEN FEM Proy, 5
p/ZHVIZ/Pﬁ oVl (P ¢ Lo StHof Je LioSETHE S i) ol

Section 5 ~ Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 221



[ Section 6 — Signature

sign: M AM P

Date: l/—,g&- y Pl
L

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

if you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the pane! around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

representations@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 222



The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some Premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitieq to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant jt must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the Promotion of the licensing
objectives

¢ be made by an interested party or responsible authority

* not have been withdrawn
not be “frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation,

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

» Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise Nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage Selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/government/publications/ex lanato -memorandum-revised-

quidance-issued-under-s-1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 223

Council



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address \ O S Uulcan S‘k

Type of Application

"Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title | N\ (

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other} L

Full Name /_%U Tfop\mg{l\n Q‘V\—SAD NAZ/ !
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address . .
(Including postcode) q, \Q(ou) nhoy (O ed

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

[ Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title [
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)
Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 224



"T§ect_ion 4 — Representation Detalis

S | | object to the application being granted at all
..Ej

| object to the application being granted in its current form*

it you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concemed that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
|_other residents on the street” _ |
Licensing Objectives il 1
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

(er MR freoutng Aorn—s \
’ﬂ?ﬁjejm@ calete ‘S;W«Jm Q\W‘"'&?ﬁck/ \l;?}\ ol

— d

" Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

—_—

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

——

Protection of Children from Harm
Flease state the reasons _gu believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Ne Crovsl ™ cpece o7 padd
B oo U V&HDUJ ((es b ?»J ]»\rfkﬁg;n\‘r -
Sty -

—

Section 5 - Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

Page 225




"Section 6 — Signature

Sign: e
Date: \ [d/\/wz,s

i

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

representations@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 226



The Licensing Act 2003

Oldham

Interested Party Representation Form Councit

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act} makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

{Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

» The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
{Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this

link: https://www.qgov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 227



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

SHop
Premises Address VOS NuowecAN 8T
COLI 4i Q

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) MR
Full Name
' Tom PAUL
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

oL/ 4L G
93 MAYFIELDRD

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Qther)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
{Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 228




Section 4 — Representation Details

"

| | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 15 February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. [ am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

LATE NIGHT SALE OF AtLcoHol

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

CLOSE TO ELDERLY RESIDENTS £ ScHool

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

WIoLuLD REAUVIRE MoRrE Pun tic RECOLRCES
(CLemmn e ,PoLicE)

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

CLOSE TO sScHool AND ELDEALY Howus ING

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

we weere Told T wouwn BE Torn&ED
WNTO AFEDRDARLE HO0SING, THIS WoLlDd

ST~ BE ok,

Page 229




Section 6 - Signature

sign: ~Z—a——

Date: (S jO L /28

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appea! hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 230



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form o(lgf}gf“

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardiess of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be reievant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority

* not have been withdrawn

* not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/government/; ublications/explanato -memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s- 1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 231



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

o5 VUKAN S7n¢E7:

Type of Application

Section 2 - Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title ™nN-
(Mr/M i

Full Name

ool N S 7ot

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to corresp ond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode)

—

2 WML VA ST oA, OLI LeHB

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Oth er)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address
(we will use this fo correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 232



Section 4 — Representation Details

v | I object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

"if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Pane!l may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7% February 2021 I could
hear loud music from the premises between 1 Opm and 1am. | am concemed that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
Nénnen 148 EnoLA Mol wa7H D71 SoCOL herPirioon

WAZHoU? OPERIAG UL Arlo7He SHol §ELLNG FLLHOHOK,
AP Q0E Cuptgnid o et wé- ofElA7iow VOLHAN 11 JénuEL.

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine thjs obfective

VE URIER poT PEolE NAC Cudes Bhikoh e s
TS oD Lga) 75 DLudundn vt Sue ftcde CBitI6
LHNEST |0 2he S706¢47 . flee <hakers AChns crel STFE

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please slate the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

J ﬁE\p/L Tk OVIEN A Oéba% A 20 7o | PN AT
VelneWee A0u7S )N brx B726pmP7 20 Poalbec
AvCoHol Fpl THEN ConeumfAoH

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine thjs objective

THEE RIE A Lo7 cb Scpoel BA6E CLWNEN |t ZrE Ancp
ArO THET (bulo BRE A7 MUSK b BLine Cofbrléo N

R72erP7 7o PLackase P\LoHoL LNOEL Lée

Section 5 - Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other Suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

L 7HE MEMLELS of ST EviDTED

Zo wold 1A zHE ESW@HLCHMENT7 S Houn AZzeng
b covse of eduGTior (M ORDEN Yol cHEp

70 (HHIEE B oleNIZ87io0 76 How At

cL & | =
p‘g\ L%f}o%@i_ %Zrm Addze o K € SEE

Codt |Aceric€ D

Page 233



Section 6 — Signature

Sign: ()a«POwo )

Date: “f) p‘p(],”, 252TC

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises of the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

if you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @ oldham.gov.uk

Page 234




The Licensing Act 2003 it
Interested Party Representation Form Oégllgglm

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some Premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificateg, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

* be made by an interested party or responsible authority

¢ not have been withdrawn

* not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation,

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex rejated activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate arez
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law}

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

* The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: hitps://www.gov.uk/government/publications/ex lanato -memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-1 82-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 235



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address 05 _VUullcn St
DN CEQ.

Type of Application

"Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Titl

(r:}!r?MrsMiss/Msfomer) 0SS

Full Name .
NiccRse X7 EY

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode)

S —Qaeflelcl 0 Ve
ROHA, R I1HUX -
Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and

address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 - Details of Representative

Title
(Mers/Miss/Msa’ther}
Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address

(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 236



Section 4 - Representation Details

z‘object to the application being granted at all
I object to the application being granted in its current form=

—_—

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7° February 2021 | could
hear Joud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons Yyou believe granting the application will undermine this og'ecﬁve

Larevaignr Sale s @ oloih
N & Cro L ICE

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

ClCSE o Scernca & Chaidrens
Scfle -

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will Ufldermine this objective

mge \n G PeSCclon e

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application wif undermine this objective

N CleSewy

—

Section 5 - Suggestions Bl
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence jf granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
| the licensing panel to consider)

We Clo Not Pecyve Cngivee SSIYYST
(N Decor ] —\-\c,LDD_L) Luﬁv\ LYC L,
ncve olr &LQL\]

f

Page 237




Section 6 — Signature

sge A0S
e > QS

L el

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose 0 attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to

regresentations@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 238




The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form °}:§§}gf“

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

* relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
cbjectives

¢ be made by an interested party or responsible authority

* not have been withdrawn

» not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

¢ Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

» The prevention of public nuisance
(Examnples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 239



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

&

Premises Name

Premises Address

11O A  vuccan  STREET

Type of Application

' Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) ¥, SS
Full Name
% hecco CO ok
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(including postcode)

G Loaltes ot Stvetb .

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 ~ Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 240



Section 4 — Representation Details

e

| object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1*' February 2021 I could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please stale the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

W Q%Mﬁom d%cf}f”

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

N/

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Flease state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

S e Yotk b hony

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you belfieve granting the application will undermine this objective

s

Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

(?Aoﬁ net- Needool! clue G é%/eaa/ﬁ /[am'raﬁ G

locad J/{_d/ Majbe “q %S&f\&/
an/w[(,}\ L_?j‘l.b/-

Page 241




Section 6 - Signature

ign: AL 268

Date: /.S/OL/ /.;?\S

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 242



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

» relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority
not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

» The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

* Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

¢ The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

¢ The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
auidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 243



Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Premises Name

Premises Address

\OS Vuwcar HTeeeT Ol Gilp |

Type of Application

Cremasis Aence wodh  odeshet .

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title

(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other) MBS
Full Name 3 Bt TN
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

B2 UYudeatd STWET
O U C D

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name

Telephone

Organisation

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Please state nature of position:
(residents association / ward councifior / MP / trade association)

Page 244




Section 4 — Representation Details

| | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 1 February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

~he cposed pre~masis 2nCOICRY. 50
Hrot e:scaJ\d:Cn- Prua-c :j;qﬂ &w&jw

i Wy | = e/\x..xrcn
Cf‘e_o:i—\.ﬁ = VW mdodru\g Cor oS taBAce.

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
N\ add vcion f© e s cd one 9:000-—\ bako....ﬂo...r, cha. OS5

3 Coxr-¢ A %m&ﬂs cagaS*tcr\cr\\GCd
';;r.omﬁ which Lo ereotn NQO\W G pddegmans

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

houss  wil gparada. roise. Qec tocod
FQS\QU.;:E‘) ‘_Q- wreet, able” hauss . Thas @ harmeas
Yo dgsical b medal haosade .

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Trae o docuradad R2TCs on Vuhcon Scroild
U\UdJJLJ\j chatdren . Tha addatond Conpgekiont coUs
wollL wnlreasa o riaie [e* 2 Occichadt= o Mo r-c;ld

Section 5 ~ Suggestions
(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted

which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel o consider)

Two D ro fequareerd T o oddusndnad
S on Vulcon Strek .

Page 245



Section 6 — Signature

sign: (REsan

Date: \S . (' 25 .

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations @ oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations @oldham.gov.uk

Page 246



	Agenda
	6 Order or Proceedings
	7 Greene's Bistro and Parlour
	Appendix 14.1 Variation Application.docx
	Appendix 14.2 location map.docx
	Appendix 14.3 May Josephine Campbell, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.4 Mr Smith redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.5 Marilyn Henderson, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.6 June Taylor, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.7 Karen Spelman, redacted.pdf

	8 Go Local Express
	Appendix 14.1 application redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.2 plan.pdf
	Plans-Go Local Extra, Oldham.vsdx
	Page-1


	Appendix 14.3 location map.docx
	Appendix 14.4 Cllr  Cosgrove.docx
	Appendix 14.5 Andy Jones.docx
	Appendix 14.6 Sarah Seanor -redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.7 Rachel Walker, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.8 Charlene Brennan, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.9 Collen Garforth, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.10 Patricia Atkin, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.11 Herve Tukana, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.12 Jenni Whittaker, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.13 Jordan Smalley, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.14 Joseph Heywood, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.15 Kyle Robert Townsend, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.16 Mark McLean -redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.17 Miss Barraclough -redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.20 Miss Cutter - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.21 Miss Irving - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.22 Susan Taylor, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.23 Miss Mellor - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.24 Stephen Marler, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.25 Miss Rodgers - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.26 Miss Steel - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.27 Mr & Mrs Kenny - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.28 Mr Afzal - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.29 Sharon McLean - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.30 Mr Bickley - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.31 Mr Clark - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.32 Mr Dean - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.33 Sophia Whilang, redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.34 Mr Howarth - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.35 Muhammad Afzal - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.36 Mr Naz - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.37 Mr Paul - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.38 Mr Scoltock - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.39 Mrs Jolley - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.19 Miss Cock - redacted.pdf
	Appendix 14.18 Miss Bolton -redacted.pdf


